Re: Consent for uploading "VL Mandua 382" variety paper in ICAR-
KRISHI PORTAL - reg.

DR Dinesh Chandra Joshi

Sat 4/2/2022 8:49 AM

To:Mahendar Singh Bhinda <mahendar.bhinda@icar.gov.in>;

| hereby give my consent

Dinesh Chandra Joshi, Ph. D

Senior Scientist (Plant Breeding)

Division of Crop Improvement,

ICAR-Vivekananda Institute of Hill Agriculture (Vivekananda Parvatiya Krishi Anusandhan Sansthan), Almora,
Uttarakhand.

IACBG-Fellow & Ex-Visiting Scientist

QAAFTI, University of Queensland, Australia

Web: http://www.vpkas.icar.gov.in

Mobile Number: 91-7880660820

From: Mahendar Singh Bhinda

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 12:06 PM

To: DR Dinesh Chandra Joshi

Subject: Consent for uploading "VL Mandua 382" variety paper in ICAR-KRISHI PORTAL - reg.

Dear sir,

Please give your consent to upload the variety research paper in ICAR-KRISHI PORTAL with title "VL Mandua 382: The
first early maturing, white seeded finger millet cultivar suitable for rainfed organic agroecology of the
Himalayan region".

With warm regards

Mahendar Singh Bhinda
Scientist, Crop Improvement Division
ICAR-VPKAS, Almora


http://www.vpkas.icar.gov.in/

